

## **Wayne Wrestling Booster Minutes**

### **January 4<sup>th</sup>, 2006**

Present: Parker Cortis, Mike Roselli, Pam Baum, Matt Prinsen, Kathy Connelly, Buck Marvin, Bill and Joann Colby, Dom Paz, Charlene and Tom Digravio.

#### **Changes to last month minutes:**

The web site was approved and moved.

#### **Treasure Report:**

Joann set for framing posters, Plaques ordered, Building use fee paid for take down. Need to pay Brenda for spaghetti dinner. Matt asked what is owed to Brenda be used as a donation to the booster club. Wreaths set. Checks for 26 boys from Eagle Force.

#### **Ways and Means:**

Pam gave cost of Alumni night; we have a new concession stand in the school. Club okayed Pam to buy locks for our storage.

#### **Correspondence:**

Web site change went well. Cost is \$120.00 per year. The site is registered to us for 2 years. Discussed sponsor page, a place for donations, sell ads. E mails sent to people in poster to inform them of link on web. Need to add Phil's Auto. Matt asked to name the college page to find them easier. Matt put positions up for vote this year on web.

#### **Eagle Force:**

Parker will meet with parents on 1/9 to talk to them about the program. Registration starts 6-7:30, 1/9. Forms were redone with proper information; Tee shirts were part of the price. Kathy to send note to Marc B. for availability of gym for Pee Wee tournament for March 11th or 18th.

#### **Unfinished Business.**

JV leagues, Mike R waiting for Mike G.  
Posters all set.

#### **New Business:**

Club agreed to cover the cost of Lehigh/Cornell clinic and match. Cover cost to bus, JV/Varsity and Modified boys and coaches. Eagle force will pay their own way if they go. Pam will make plans motion to cover bus and registration up to 60. It was seconded. Pam work with Scott to get more Kenshield ordered. Kathy called to see if WW Sports carry it. Will let Pam know by 11am next day.

Parker volunteered to paint the names of boys on walls in Wrestling Room and cover cost. Need approval from School. Pam will ask. This will be number of wins, sectional wins etc. Replace sectional banner. Speak to Mark B.

Mike R. will help Parker on 1/9 for Eagle Force registration. Parker will need Change from Pam.

**Wayne Wrestling Booster Minutes**  
**January 4<sup>th</sup>, 2006**  
**Page 2**

Question about Start up: \$1500-2000 needed for beginning of year. Insurance and hotel fees.

Hotels set for UE and Eastern.

Group asked to create a new office, web master. Will be a voting position club agreed and bi-laws will need to be updated; motion to create new position seconded.

Officers for next year:

President

Treasure

Director of Publicity

Need nominations next month. Nominations to date:

Dom Paz, President

Tom DiGravio, Publicity

Next meeting will be Febuary 2<sup>nd</sup>, 7pm at the MS.

---

Kathleen Connelly, Secretary